
` 

 

 
MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

 
DATE & TIME:  Friday, February 26, 2016, 8:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m. 
       
LOCATION:   City of El Cerrito, Council Chambers 
                                        10890 San Pablo Avenue (at Manila Ave) 

               El Cerrito, California (Accessible by AC Transit #72, #72M and #72R) 

 

 
1. Call to Order and Self-Introductions.  (Sherry McCoy - Chair) 

 
2. Public Comment. The public is welcome to address the Board on any item that is not 

listed on the agenda.  Please fill out a speaker card and hand it to staff. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

3. Minutes of January 22, 2016 Board Meeting.  (Attachment; Recommended Action: 
Approve) 

 
4. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities.  (Attachment; Recommended Action:  

Information Only) 
 

5. Financial Reports.  The reports show the Agency’s revenues and expenses for January 
2015.  (Attachment; Recommended Action: Information Only) 

 
6. Payment of Invoices over $10,000.  None 

 
REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
           

7. Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) Recommendations.  CCTA is moving forward 
with the development of a Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) and expects to have 
an officially released draft available soon for review by WCCTAC.  In the interim, CCTA 
has asked that RTPCs who wish to modify their TEP recommendations do so by the 
end of February.  The Board can consider modifications to its recommendations made 
in July, 2015.   (John Nemeth – WCCTAC Staff; Attachments; Recommended Action: 
Consider adjustments to TEP Recommendations) 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

El Cerrito 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 

A-1



8. West Contra Costa High Capacity Transit Study.  Staff will discuss the basis for the 
study’s eight preliminary alternatives, presented at the January meeting, and will 
answer any questions about Technical Memos 7, 8 & 9.  Staff is seeking direction to 
move into the first evaluation phase that will examine these eight alternatives.  The 
analysis would be brought back to the Board for further discussion.  Staff is also 
seeking to confirm the Board’s direction from last month to conduct public workshops 
in April.  (John Nemeth – WCCTAC Staff; Attachments: Technical Memos 7-9 are 
available for review on the study’s webpage at http://westcountytransitstudy.com/; 
Recommended Action: Direct staff and consultant to evaluate preliminary alternatives 
and to move forward with April workshops)  
 

STANDING ITEMS 
 

9.   Board and Staff Comments. 
a. Board Member Comments, Conference/Meeting Reports (AB 1234 Requirement), 

and Announcements 
b. Report from CCTA Representatives (Directors Abelson & Butt) 
c. Executive Director’s Report 

 
10. Other Business. 

 
11. General Information Items. 

a. Letter to CCTA Executive Director with January 22, 2016 Summary of Board Actions 
b. Acronym List 

 
12. Adjourn.   Next meeting is:  March 25, 2016 @ 8:00 a.m.  

                                                      in the El Cerrito City Hall Council Chambers, located   
                                                      at 10890 San Pablo Avenue, El Cerrito.                                                                                              
0                                                                                 

 

 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, if you need special 
assistance to participate in the WCCTAC Board meeting, or if you need a copy of the agenda 
and/or agenda packet materials in an alternative format, please contact Valerie Jenkins at 
510.210.5930 prior to the meeting. 

 If you have special transportation requirements and would like to attend the meeting, 
please call the phone number above at least 48 hours in advance to make arrangements. 

 Handouts provided at the meeting are available upon request and may also be viewed at 
WCCTAC’s offices. 

 Please refrain from wearing scented products to the meeting, as there may be attendees 
susceptible to environmental illnesses. Please also put cellular phones on silent mode 
during the meeting. 

 A meeting sign-in sheet will be circulated at the meeting.  Sign-in is optional. 

 

 

A-2



West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
Board of Directors Meeting 

Meeting Minutes:  January 22, 2016 
 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sherry McCoy, Chair (Hercules); Janet Abelson, Vice-Chair (El Cerrito); 
Gayle McLaughlin (Richmond); Maureen Powers (WestCat); Zakhary Mallett (BART); Chris 
Peeples (AC Transit); Tom Butt (Richmond); Cecila Valdez (San Pablo); John Gioia (CC County) 
 
STAFF PRESENT: John Nemeth, Joanna Pallock, Valerie Jenkins, Leah Greenblat, Danelle Carey, 
Jessica Downing, Kris Kokotaylo (legal counsel) 
 
ACTIONS LISTED BY: Valerie Jenkins 
 
Meeting Called to Order:  8:05 AM 
 
Public Comment  
None 
 
3. Election of Officers 

a. CCTA Representative (even-year term) – Nomination-Janet Abelson; Director Gioia 
nominated; seconded by Director Butt; passed unanimously 
b. CCTA Alternate(s) – Nomination-Sherry McCoy; Director Butt nominated; Director 
McLaughlin seconded; passed unanimously 
c. WCCTAC Chair – Nomination- Sherry McCoy; Vice-Chair Abelson nominated; seconded 
by Director Gioia; passed unanimously 
d. WCCTAC Vice-Chair- Nomination - Janet Abelson; Director Peeples nominated; 
seconded by Director McCoy; passed unanimously 

 
4. Introduction of TDM Assistant- Jessica Downing 
John Nemeth introduced Jessica Downing as the new part-time staff person working with 
Danelle Carey on marketing efforts for employer outreach and commute alternatives. 
 
Consent Calendar: Motion by Director Mallett, Seconded by Director Peeples; passed 
unanimously. 
 
5. Minutes of December 12, 2015 Board Meeting.   
6. Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities.   
7. Financial Reports - November & December 2015 
8. Payment of Invoices over $10,000. WCCTAC paid three invoices to WSB-Parsons 
Brinkerhoff in the amounts of $168,166, $87,263 and $80,902.  

 
 
 
 
 

3-1



 
 

 
 
Meeting Adjourned:  10:18 AM 
 

ITEM/DISCUSSION ACTION 
 

Item # 9 
West County High Capacity Transit Study 

Staff and the study consultant presented an 
overview of the Travel Market Analysis, the 
Preliminary Alternatives, and the Evaluation 
Criteria.  This information corresponded to 
Technical Memoranda 7, 8 & 9. 
 
Staff also discussed the public outreach strategy 
and meetings proposed for April.   Lastly, staff 
requested that approximately $19K of the study’s 
contingency budget be used for addition public 
workshops and data analysis. 
 
Director Peeples motioned to schedule public 
outreach for April 2016; Director Powers seconded 
the motion; Directors McLaughlin and Director 
Mallett voted No; motion passed. 
Director Peeples moved to use a portion of the 
study’s contingency budget of $19k; seconded by 
Director Abelson; motion passed unanimously. 
 

Item #10 
Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) 

Continued to February 2016 Board Meeting 

3-2



 
 

 

 

TO: 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

DATE: 

 

February 26, 2016 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Monthly Update on WCCTAC Activities – February 

“Reinventing Bay Area Transportation for the 21st Century” 
 

 
Phot courtesy of Rita Xavier  
 
The East Bay League of Woman Voters (LWV) sponsored a standing room only event on 
February 6th at San Pablo City Hall focused on “reinventing transportation in the 21st century.”  
The keynote speaker was California State Senator Jim Beall (15th District – Santa Clara Co.), 
Chairman of the State Committee on Transportation and Housing.    

Other participants included staff from: ACTC, MTC, the City of San Francisco, the Transportation 
Sustainability Research Center at UC Berkeley, Joint Venture Silicon Valley, Public Advocates Inc., 
Transform, and other advocacy groups and associations. 

Some of the subjects discussed included: the funding challenges of transportation, the future of 
transportation and technology, and potential changes in the culture of transportation. 

 
 

4-1



 
 

San Pablo Avenue Complete Street from Rodeo to Crockett 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa County’s Public Works Division hosted a community meeting for its San Pablo 
Avenue Complete Streets Project on February 8 at the Rodeo Senior Center.  The study’s 
consultants shared the results of its traffic analysis on the segment of roadway between Rodeo 
and Crocket.  The data indicated that the current and projected volume of vehicles was 
significantly less than the roadway’s current 4-lane capacity.   
 
Additionally, the Consultant presented the community with two options for incorporating non-
motorized facilities in order to complete a gap in the Bay Trail.  The County received feedback 
on a bike lane option and a shared-use path option.  The Consultant team will continue to 
analyze the roadway to determine whether truck climbing lanes and extended left-turn pockets 
are needed.  WCCTAC staff serves on the County’s Technical Advisory Committee and will 
continue to monitor the study.   

 

 

4-2



 
 

Update on West County Mobility Management Efforts 
At the December WCCTAC Board meeting, staff presented an overview of the efforts being 
made by senior and disabled service operators (ADA and non-ADA) in West County to improve 
coordination.  Staff noted that West Contra Costa might benefit from study to further that 
coordination.  The Board directed staff to seek input from the participants in the West County 
Mobility Management Group and to move forward with refining a study concept.  The Group 
met in early January and held a brainstorming session to talk about potential study objectives.   
 
Meanwhile, at the countywide level, the CCTA Board met on February 17th and received a 
presentation from staff and local non-profit agencies regarding possible countywide mobility 
management changes, especially as they relate to the Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP).    
This new mobility management activity could include an Accessible Transportation Service 
(ATS) Strategic Plan for Contra Costa County.  WCCTAC staff will provide the Board with 
information at a future meeting on the countywide direction for mobility management to help 
determine how the West County study concept might fit in. 
 
 
TDM Bicycle Locker and Racks Program  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Thanks to the Bay Area Air Quality Management District, Transportation for Clean Air (BAAQMD 
TFCA) grants and local Measure J funds, the WCCTAC-TDM program has been implementing a 
Bike Lockers and Racks Program for local employers to encourage bicycle use.  Pictured above 
are bicycle racks installed for Annie’s Annuals and Perennials in Richmond, CA.   
 
Funding is still available for bicycle infrastructure for interested employers.  For more 
information on the Bike Lockers and Racks Program, contact Danelle Carey, WCCTAC TDM 
Program Manager, at (510)210-5932 or dcarey@wcctac.org.       

4-3



 
 

 Countywide Transportation Resource  
The “Way to Go Contra Costa” guide has finally been 
updated and printed in color in English, Spanish and 
Chinese.  This is a 60-page overview of key transportation 
options (printed in large type) for Contra Costa transit and 
paratransit riders to learn about what services are in their 
city and beyond.  A website with this information is also 
being created.  Copies will be available at city halls, local 
libraries and senior centers.  
 
 
Employee Transportation Study 
The West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee (WCCTAC) TDM Program will soon 
conduct an Employee Transportation Study.  The purpose of the study is to capture information 
on current commute habits of employees in West Contra Costa County.  Knowing these 
commute patterns aids both local and regional planning.  The last employee transportation 
study was conducted in 2005.   
 
Valerie Brock Consulting will be designing the survey instruments, revising the survey from 
2005 to improve effectiveness while maintain year-to-year comparability, and analyzing and 
producing the final reports.  WCCTAC staff will be responsible for survey distribution and 
collection, and have been engaging employers to encourage participation.  
 
The surveys are expected to be conducted in March, 2016 with analysis and the final report 
completed in May, 2016. 
 
 
2016 Bike Commuter of the Year (BCOY) Nominations 

With Bike to Work Day approaching on May 12, 2016, bike 
activities are ramping up, beginning with nominations for 
Contra Costa County’s Bike Commuter of the Year (BCOY).  
Every year, during bike month, a member of the cycling 
community in Contra Costa County is recognized for their 
commitment to bicycling for regular transportation. 
 
On March 14, 2016, BCOY nominations will open online. If 
you know someone in your community who deserves to 
be recognized, visit youcanbikethere.com  to submit your 
nominations.  

Pictured: Eric Odell (BCOY2015), Richmond 

4-4

http://www.bikeeastbay.org/


S
a

la
ry

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts

4
1

0
0

0
. 

S
a

la
ry

2
2

,3
0

9
2

7
3

,6
9

1
2

7
3

,6
9

1
1

4
9

,1
5

4
1

2
4

,5
3

7
0

1
2

4
,5

3
7

4
6

4
1

0
0

2
. 

B
u

y 
B

a
ck

 C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
ti
o

n
0

0
0

1
7

0
-1

7
0

0
-1

7
0

0

4
1

1
0

5
. 

W
o

rk
e

rs
 C

o
m

p
e

n
sa

ti
o

n
0

9
,8

1
2

9
,8

1
2

0
9

,8
1

2
0

9
,8

1
2

1
0

0

4
1

2
0

0
. 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t

3
,7

0
6

3
7

,9
5

6
3

7
,9

5
6

2
2

,4
8

4
1

5
,4

7
2

0
1

5
,4

7
2

4
1

4
1

2
1

0
. 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

0
0

0
2

,6
0

9
-2

,6
0

9
0

-2
,6

0
9

0

4
1

3
1

0
. 

M
e

d
ic

a
l I

n
su

ra
n

ce
4

,7
0

2
4

3
,6

1
0

4
3

,6
1

0
2

6
,0

4
1

1
7

,5
6

9
0

1
7

,5
6

9
4

0

4
1

3
1

1
. 

R
e

ti
re

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

ca
re

0
2

,1
8

0
2

,1
8

0
1

,5
3

3
6

4
7

0
6

4
7

3
0

4
1

4
0

0
. 

D
e

n
ta

l
2

9
1

4
,3

6
2

4
,3

6
2

2
,0

4
1

2
,3

2
1

0
2

,3
2

1
5

3

4
1

5
0

0
. 

V
is

io
n

0
1

,0
9

0
1

,0
9

0
4

,2
5

0
-3

,1
6

0
0

-3
,1

6
0

0

4
1

8
0

0
. 

L
T

D
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
1

7
2

1
2

7
1

2
7

1
,0

3
1

-9
0

4
0

-9
0

4
0

4
1

9
0

0
. 

M
e

d
ic

a
re

3
2

0
3

,7
2

5
3

,7
2

5
2

,0
9

1
1

,6
3

4
0

1
,6

3
4

4
4

4
1

9
0

3
. 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
0

1
,4

5
3

1
,4

5
3

0
1

,4
5

3
0

1
,4

5
3

1
0

0

4
1

9
0

4
. 

L
if
e

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

3
9

4
5

4
4

5
4

2
3

5
2

1
9

0
2

1
9

4
8

4
1

9
1

1
. 

L
ia

b
ili

ty
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
1

3
5

4
,0

5
5

4
,0

5
5

1
1

,0
5

6
-7

,0
0

1
0

-7
,0

0
1

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

3
1

,6
7

4
3

8
2

,5
1

5
3

8
2

,5
1

5
2

2
2

,6
9

5
1

5
9

,8
2

0
0

1
5

9
,8

2
0

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
3

5
0

0
. 

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
3

9
4

,0
0

0
4

,0
0

0
2

,2
7

3
1

,7
2

7
0

1
,7

2
7

4
3

4
3

5
0

1
. 

P
o

st
a

g
e

0
5

0
0

5
0

0
0

5
0

0
0

5
0

0
1

0
0

4
3

5
2

0
. 

C
o

p
ie

s/
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

h
ip

p
in

g
/X

e
ro

x
3

3
0

3
,5

0
0

3
,5

0
0

1
,8

0
0

1
,7

0
0

0
1

,7
0

0
4

9

4
3

5
3

0
. 

O
ff

ic
e

 F
u

rn
 &

 E
q

u
ip

m
t 

<
$

5
0

0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
2

,0
0

0
2

8
1

,9
7

2
0

1
,9

7
2

9
9

4
3

6
0

0
. 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3

,9
1

6
5

0
,2

5
0

5
0

,2
5

0
2

9
,7

5
6

2
0

,4
9

4
0

2
0

,4
9

4
4

1

4
3

9
0

0
. 

R
e

n
t/

B
u

ild
in

g
9

6
1

6
,1

2
4

1
6

,1
2

4
9

,3
9

2
6

,7
3

2
0

6
,7

3
2

4
2

4
4

0
0

0
. 

S
p

e
ci

a
l D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

0
1

1
,8

0
0

1
1

,8
0

0
1

,9
4

3
9

,8
5

7
0

9
,8

5
7

8
4

4
4

3
2

0
. 

T
ra

ve
l/
T

ra
in

in
g

 S
ta

ff
5

3
4

,0
0

0
4

,0
0

0
2

,8
9

2
1

,1
0

8
0

1
,1

0
8

2
8

7
7

0
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
 D

iv
is

io
n

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

11
/0

2/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

5-1



7
7

0
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 O

p
e

ra
ti

o
n

s
 D

iv
is

io
n

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
4

,6
3

5
9

2
,1

7
4

9
2

,1
7

4
4

8
,0

8
4

4
4

,0
9

0
0

4
4

,0
9

0

2
0

3
,9

0
9

0
2

0
3

,9
0

9
2

7
0

,7
8

0
4

7
4

,6
8

9
4

7
4

,6
8

9
3

6
,3

0
9

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l 
:

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

11
/0

2/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

5-2



S
a

la
ry

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts

4
1

0
0

0
. 

S
a

la
ry

1
8

,7
9

1
2

1
7

,3
3

5
2

1
7

,3
3

5
1

1
5

,3
7

3
1

0
1

,9
6

2
0

1
0

1
,9

6
2

4
7

4
1

0
0

2
. 

B
u

y 
B

a
ck

 C
o

m
p

e
n

sa
ti
o

n
0

0
0

6
8

0
-6

8
0

0
-6

8
0

0

4
1

1
0

5
. 

W
o

rk
e

rs
 C

o
m

p
e

n
sa

ti
o

n
0

5
,1

7
3

5
,1

7
3

0
5

,1
7

3
0

5
,1

7
3

1
0

0

4
1

2
0

0
. 

P
E

R
S

 R
e

ti
re

m
e

n
t

3
,4

5
5

4
3

,2
0

8
4

3
,2

0
8

2
0

,7
7

0
2

2
,4

3
8

0
2

2
,4

3
8

5
2

4
1

2
1

0
. 

P
e

n
si

o
n

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

0
0

0
2

,3
2

7
-2

,3
2

7
0

-2
,3

2
7

0

4
1

3
1

0
. 

M
e

d
ic

a
l I

n
su

ra
n

ce
4

,8
8

1
4

7
,9

2
6

4
7

,9
2

6
2

7
,8

4
0

2
0

,0
8

6
0

2
0

,0
8

6
4

2

4
1

4
0

0
. 

D
e

n
ta

l I
n

su
ra

n
ce

4
1

3
4

,4
8

9
4

,4
8

9
2

,4
2

7
2

,0
6

2
0

2
,0

6
2

4
6

4
1

5
0

0
. 

V
is

io
n

 C
a

re
0

1
,1

4
1

1
,1

4
1

0
1

,1
4

1
0

1
,1

4
1

1
0

0

4
1

8
0

0
. 

L
T

D
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
9

8
1

,0
6

5
1

,0
6

5
5

8
7

4
7

8
0

4
7

8
4

5

4
1

9
0

0
. 

M
e

d
ic

a
re

2
6

6
2

,9
6

7
2

,9
6

7
1

,6
4

4
1

,3
2

3
0

1
,3

2
3

4
5

4
1

9
0

2
. 

F
IC

A
7

8
0

0
7

8
-7

8
0

-7
8

0

4
1

9
0

3
. 

E
m

p
lo

ye
e

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 P
ro

g
ra

m
0

1
,2

1
7

1
,2

1
7

0
1

,2
1

7
0

1
,2

1
7

1
0

0

4
1

9
0

4
. 

L
if
e

 I
n

su
ra

n
ce

2
4

4
5

7
4

5
7

1
4

6
3

1
1

0
3

1
1

6
8

4
1

9
1

1
. 

L
ia

b
ili

ty
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
0

4
,0

5
5

4
,0

5
5

3
,6

7
6

3
7

9
0

3
7

9
9

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

2
8

,0
0

6
3

2
9

,0
3

3
3

2
9

,0
3

3
1

7
5

,5
4

9
1

5
3

,4
8

4
0

1
5

3
,4

8
4

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
3

5
0

0
. 

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

5
6

,5
0

0
6

,5
0

0
1

6
7

6
,3

3
3

0
6

,3
3

3
9

7

4
3

5
0

1
. 

T
D

M
 P

o
st

a
g

e
7

1
7

0
0

7
1

7
-7

1
7

0
-7

1
7

0

4
3

5
0

2
. 

T
D

M
 P

o
st

a
g

e
1

,7
3

2
7

,1
2

3
7

,1
2

3
2

,2
5

9
4

,8
6

4
0

4
,8

6
4

6
8

4
3

5
2

0
. 

C
o

p
ie

s/
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

h
ip

p
in

g
/X

e
ro

x
3

3
0

9
,1

9
0

9
,1

9
0

1
,7

2
5

7
,4

6
5

0
7

,4
6

5
8

1

4
3

6
0

0
. 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

,6
1

0
6

1
,8

4
4

6
1

,8
4

4
2

3
,3

3
8

3
8

,5
0

6
0

3
8

,5
0

6
6

2

4
3

9
0

0
. 

R
e

n
t/

B
u

ild
in

g
9

6
2

2
,4

5
2

2
2

,4
5

2
1

2
,5

4
5

9
,9

0
7

0
9

,9
0

7
4

4

4
4

0
0

0
. 

S
p

e
ci

a
l D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
s

5
,3

5
9

1
6

9
,9

7
4

1
6

9
,9

7
4

7
1

,8
4

8
9

8
,1

2
6

0
9

8
,1

2
6

5
8

4
4

3
2

0
. 

T
ra

ve
l/
T

ra
in

in
g

 S
ta

ff
0

3
,3

3
9

3
,3

3
9

2
,6

8
4

6
5

5
0

6
5

5
2

0

7
7

2
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 T

D
M

 D
iv

is
io

n
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

11
/0

2/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

5-3



7
7

2
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 T

D
M

 D
iv

is
io

n
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
,9

4
9

2
8

0
,4

2
2

2
8

0
,4

2
2

1
1

5
,2

8
3

1
6

5
,1

3
9

0
1

6
5

,1
3

9

3
1

8
,6

2
3

0
3

1
8

,6
2

3
2

9
0

,8
3

2
6

0
9

,4
5

5
6

0
9

,4
5

5
3

8
,9

5
5

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l 
:

P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

11
/0

2/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

5-4



S
a

la
ry

 a
n

d
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts

4
1

0
0

0
. 

S
a

la
ry

0
1

0
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
1

0
0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

a
la

ry
 a

n
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

0
1

0
,0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
0

1
0

,0
0

0

S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
4

0
0

0
. 

S
p

e
ci

a
l D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

1
0

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
0

5
0

0
,0

0
0

7
7

3
0

. 
S

T
M

P
 D

iv
is

io
n

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

5
1

0
,0

0
0

0
5

1
0

,0
0

0
0

5
1

0
,0

0
0

5
1

0
,0

0
0

0
R

e
p

o
rt

 T
o

ta
l 

:

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

11
/0

2/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

5-5



S
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
3

6
0

0
. 

P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
l S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

0
0

4
3

,2
3

6
-4

3
,2

3
6

0
-4

3
,2

3
6

0

4
4

0
0

0
. 

S
p

e
ci

a
l D

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

E
xp

e
n

se
0

1
,0

6
5

,0
0

0
1

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

3
9

6
,0

4
2

6
6

8
,9

5
8

0
6

6
8

,9
5

8
6

3

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
0

1
,0

6
5

,0
0

0
1

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

4
3

9
,2

7
9

6
2

5
,7

2
1

0
6

2
5

,7
2

1

7
7

4
0

. 
W

C
C

T
A

C
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 D
iv

is
io

n
A

c
c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
ta

ils
A

s
 o

f 
F

is
c
a

l 
2

0
1

6
 -

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

C
it

y
 o

f 
S

a
n

 P
a

b
lo

C
u

rr
e

n
t

P
e

ri
o

d
A

c
tu

a
ls

N
e

t
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

d
ju

s
tm

e
n

ts

Y
T

D
B

u
d

g
e

t
Y

T
D

A
c
tu

a
ls

Y
T

D
V

a
ri

a
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le
A

m
o

u
n

t
A

v
a

ila
b

le %

6
2

5
,7

2
1

0
6

2
5

,7
2

1
4

3
9

,2
7

9
1

,0
6

5
,0

0
0

1
,0

6
5

,0
0

0
0

R
e

p
o

rt
 T

o
ta

l 
:

P
ag

e 
1 

of
 1

11
/0

2/
20

16
D

at
e 

P
ri

nt
ed

 :
U

se
r 

N
am

e:
 K

E
L

L
Y

S

5-6



 

 

 

TO: 

 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

 

DATE: 

 

 

February 26, 2016 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) Recommendations 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Consider revisions to previous Transportation Expenditure Plan (TEP) recommendations. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 
At the July 24, 2015 meeting, the WCCTAC Board approved (on a 7-3 vote) a set of funding 
recommendations for projects and programs in a potential countywide Transportation 
Expenditure Plan (TEP).   On November 6, 2015 the WCCTAC Board held a special meeting to 
revisit those recommendations.  In particular, the Board gave some consideration to 
increasing funding for the Bus Service Improvements category.    
 
A Draft TEP is expected to be released by CCTA in March and reviewed by the RTPCs in April.  
In light of that schedule, the Authority has requested that any changes to recommendations 
made by RTPCs should be provided to CCTA staff by the end of February, 2016.  
 
At the February WCCTAC Board meeting, staff will provide some general considerations as 
the Board determines whether, or how, to modify the TEP recommendations.  Staff may also 
provide updates or information on the most recent CCTA discussions and how those may 
affect particular funding categories. 
 
Attachments: 

A. Current TEP Schedule 
B. WCCTAC TEP Recommendations to CCTA from July 24, 2015 
C.   TEP concept produced by Director Peeples (AC Transit). 

7-1



D
EC

20
15

JA
N

20
16

FE
B

20
16

M
A

R
20

16
A

PR
20

16
M

AY
20

16
JU

N
20

16
JU

LY
20

16
AU

G
20

16

PA
TH

 T
O

 T
E

P
 R

EC
O

M
M

E
N

D
A

TI
O

N

CC
TA

 B
O

A
RD

 
M

EE
TI

N
G

S/
SP

EC
IA

L 
M

EE
TI

N
G

S

EP
AC

 
M

EE
TI

N
G

S

RT
PC

s 
M

EE
TI

N
G

S

CI
TI

ES
 &

 
CO

U
N

TY

PU
BL

IC
 

O
U

TR
EA

CH
Po

llin
g

Po
llin

g

Re
vie

w 
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t o

n 
Dr

af
t T

EP

Re
vie

w 
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t o

n 
Dr

af
t T

EP

Re
vie

w 
an

d 
Co

m
m

en
t o

n 
Dr

af
t T

EP

EP
AC

 
de

ve
lo

ps
 T

EP
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

-
tio

n

RT
PC

s s
ub

m
it 

re
vis

ed
 T

EP
 

re
co

m
m

en
da

-
tio

ns
 if

 d
es

ire
d

Re
vie

w 
an

d 
re

le
as

e 
Dr

af
t 

TE
P

 D
isc

us
s T

EP
 

iss
ue

s
 D

isc
us

s T
EP

 
iss

ue
s

D
EV

EL
O

P 
D

RA
FT

 T
EP

RE
V

IE
W

 D
RA

FT
 T

EP
FI

N
A

L 
TE

P

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Fi
na

l 
TE

P 
fo

r 
cir

cu
lat

io
n 

to
 th

e 
Ci

tie
s a

nd
 B

oa
rd

 
of

 S
up

er
vis

or
s

 A
pp

ro
ve

 F
in

al 
TE

P, 
Ad

op
t 

O
rd

in
an

ce
, 

Re
qu

es
t B

O
S 

to
 

pl
ac

e 
on

 b
all

ot

BO
S 

Ap
pr

ov
es

 
M

ea
su

re
 fo

r 
Pl

ac
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
Ba

llo
t

Ci
tie

s/
BO

S 
 

Ap
pr

ov
al 

of
 

TE
P

EP
AC

 
Su

bg
ro

up
 

M
ee

tin
gs

RT
PC

s 
Su

bg
ro

up
 

M
ee

tin
gs

Attachment B

1.1-6
7A-1



P
R

O
JE

C
T 

A
N

D
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

 C
A

TE
G

O
R

IE
S

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
e

as
u

re
 J

 

(W
e

st
 C

o
u

n
ty

)

 N
e

w
 T

EP
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l %

 

 N
e

w
 T

EP
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l $

 
 N

o
te

s 

C
ap

it
al

 Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

je
ct

s 

I-
8

0
 In

te
rc

h
an

ge
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 
6

.6
%

1
1

.0
%

$
5

9
,8

4
3

,5
2

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ri

o
ri

ti
ze

 t
h

e 
Sa

n
 P

ab
lo

 D
am

 R
o

ad
/I

-8
0

 a
n

d
 C

en
tr

al
 A

ve
n

u
e/

I-

8
0

 in
te

rc
h

an
ge

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
  O

th
er

 e
lig

ib
le

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
in

cl
u

d
e:

  P
in

o
le

 V
al

le
y 

R
o

ad
/I

-8
0

 

ea
st

b
o

u
n

d
 o

n
-r

am
p

 le
n

gt
h

en
in

g,
 P

in
o

le
 V

al
le

y 
R

d
 w

id
en

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

I-
8

0
 o

n
-r

am
p

s,
 a

n
d

 

th
e 

St
at

e 
R

o
u

te
 4

/W
ill

o
w

 A
ve

n
u

e 
ea

st
b

o
u

n
d

 o
n

-a
n

d
 o

ff
-r

am
p

 p
ro

je
ct

.  

M
aj

o
r 

R
o

ad
s,

 B
ri

d
ge

s,
 G

ra
d

e 
Se

p
ar

at
io

n
s,

 In
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s

0
.0

%
2

.5
%

$
1

3
,6

0
0

,8
0

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
o

n
 m

aj
o

r 
ro

ad
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

, b
ri

d
ge

s,
 r

ai
l 

sa
fe

ty
/q

u
ie

t 
zo

n
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
,a

n
d

 in
te

rs
ec

ti
o

n
s/

gr
ad

e 
se

p
ar

at
io

n
s 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g 
an

y 

co
m

b
in

at
io

n
 o

f 
ro

ad
w

ay
, r

ai
l, 

b
ik

e-
p

ed
 p

at
h

w
ay

).

H
ig

h
 C

ap
ac

it
y 

Tr
an

si
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
N

/A
1

0
.0

%
$

5
4

,4
0

3
,2

0
0

Th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
w

o
u

ld
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t,

 a
d

va
n

ce
m

e
n

t,
 o

r 
im

p
le

m
et

at
io

n
 o

f 
h

ig
h

 

ca
p

ac
it

y 
tr

an
si

t 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 in
 W

es
t 

C
o

u
n

ty
.  

Ex
am

p
le

s 
co

u
ld

 in
cl

u
d

e,
 b

u
t 

a
re

 n
o

t 

lim
it

ed
 t

o
:  

A
 B

A
R

T 
ex

te
n

si
o

n
, B

u
s 

R
ap

id
 T

ra
n

si
t,

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 R

ap
id

 B
u

s 
co

rr
id

o
rs

, 

ex
p

an
d

ed
 o

r 
n

ew
 e

xp
re

ss
 b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e,

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 p

as
se

n
ge

r 
ra

il 
se

rv
ic

e,
 n

ew
 o

r 

in
n

o
va

te
 r

ai
l s

er
vi

ce
s,

 a
n

d
 f

er
ry

 s
er

vi
ce

.  
Th

es
e 

fu
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
o

n
 t

ra
n

si
t 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.

H
er

cu
le

s 
In

te
rm

o
d

al
 T

ra
n

si
t 

C
en

te
r 

(I
TC

)
1

.7
%

2
.0

%
$

1
0

,8
8

0
,6

4
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

sp
en

d
 o

n
 im

p
ro

vm
en

ts
 r

el
at

ed
 t

o
 t

h
e 

H
er

cu
le

s 
In

te
rm

o
d

al
 

Tr
an

si
t 

C
en

te
r.

B
A

R
T 

(S
ta

ti
o

n
, C

ap
ac

it
y,

 S
af

et
y,

 R
el

ia
b

ili
ty

, a
n

d
 O

th
er

 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
)

3
.3

%
8

.0
%

$
4

3
,5

2
2

,5
6

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 c

ap
it

al
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 n

o
t 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
  

Th
e 

sp
ec

if
ic

 e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 r

e
q

u
ir

em
en

ts
 a

re
 T

B
D

, b
u

t 
th

e 
fo

cu
s 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e 

o
n

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 

th
at

 c
le

ar
ly

 a
n

d
 d

ir
ec

tl
y 

b
en

ef
it

 W
es

t 
C

o
n

tr
a 

C
o

st
a.

Lo
ca

l M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce

Lo
ca

l S
tr

ee
ts

 a
n

d
 S

id
ew

al
ks

 (
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

, 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
, a

n
d

 C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

ee
ts

)
2

0
.7

%
2

8
.0

%
$

1
5

2
,3

2
8

,9
6

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

re
tu

rn
ed

 t
o

 lo
ca

l j
u

rs
id

ic
ti

o
n

s 
an

d
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
an

y 

tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 p
u

rp
o

se
.  

A
 p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
sh

o
u

ld
 b

e 
re

q
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
o

n
 

b
ic

yc
le

, p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

 o
r 

co
m

p
le

te
 s

tr
ee

ts
 im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

.  
A

 m
im

u
m

 p
o

rt
io

n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 a
ls

o
 b

e 

rq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 b
e 

sp
en

t 
in

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

re
a 

(P
D

A
s)

.  
A

d
d

it
io

n
al

 d
et

ai
ls

 T
B

D
.

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 P

ar
kw

ay
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

3
.5

%
2

.5
%

$
1

3
,6

0
0

,8
0

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 a

n
n

u
al

ly
 t

o
 o

ff
se

t 
th

e 
o

p
er

at
io

n
s 

an
d

 

m
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 c

o
st

 o
f 

th
e 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 P

ar
kw

ay
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y 

b
o

rn
e 

b
y 

th
e 

C
it

y 
o

f 

R
ic

h
m

o
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

.

W
C

C
TA

C
 J

u
ly

 2
4

, 2
0

1
5

 R
e

co
m

m
e

n
d

at
io

n
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 E
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 P
la

n
 (

TE
P

)

7B-1



C
o

n
ti

n
u

ed
 f

ro
m

 P
ag

e 
1

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

M
e

as
u

re
 J

   
   

   

(W
e

st
 C

o
u

n
ty

)

 N
e

w
 T

EP
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l %

 

 N
e

w
 T

EP
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l $

 
 N

o
te

s 

P
ro

gr
am

s

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Li

va
b

le
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

ie
s

7
.1

%
N

/A
   

 
$

0

Th
is

 p
ro

gr
am

 w
as

 r
ep

la
ce

d
 b

y 
a 

C
o

m
p

le
te

 S
tr

ee
ts

/B
ik

e/
P

e
d

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

t 
in

co
rp

o
ra

te
d

 

ab
o

ve
 in

to
 t

h
e 

St
re

et
s 

an
d

 R
o

ad
s 

ca
te

go
ry

.

Sa
fe

 R
o

u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o

l
0

.0
%

1
.0

%
$

5
,4

4
0

,3
2

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 s

u
p

p
le

m
en

t 
th

e 
C

o
u

n
ty

's
 S

af
e 

R
o

u
te

s 
to

 S
ch

o
o

l p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 

o
u

tr
ea

ch
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

 W
es

t 
C

o
n

tr
a 

C
o

st
a.

  T
h

ey
 c

o
u

ld
 a

ls
o

 b
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

ca
p

it
al

 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 t

o
 im

p
ro

ve
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 a

n
d

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
cc

es
s 

to
 s

ch
o

o
ls

.

P
ed

, B
ik

e,
 T

ra
ils

 
0

.7
%

5
.0

%
$

2
7

,2
0

1
,6

0
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
je

ct
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n

, b
ic

yc
le

 a
n

d
 t

ra
il 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s.
  U

n
lik

e 

M
ea

su
re

 J
, t

h
er

e 
w

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e 

a 
sp

ec
ia

l c
ar

ve
-o

u
t 

fo
r 

th
e 

EB
R

P
D

, a
lt

h
o

u
gh

 t
h

ey
 c

o
u

ld
 

st
ill

 c
o

m
p

et
e 

fo
r 

fu
n

d
in

g.

Fe
rr

y 
Se

rv
ic

e 
in

 W
es

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
9

.9
%

5
.0

%
$

2
7

,2
0

1
,6

0
0

Th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

u
se

d
 e

it
h

er
 f

o
r 

ca
p

it
al

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

t 
o

r 
o

n
go

in
g 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
  H

al
f 

o
f 

th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
ar

e
 in

te
n

d
ed

 f
o

r 
R

ic
h

m
o

n
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

o
th

er
 h

al
f 

fo
r 

H
er

cu
le

s.
   

B
u

s 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

3
0

.2
%

1
0

.0
%

$
5

4
,4

0
3

,2
0

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
ei

th
er

 c
ap

it
al

 o
r 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
  5

0
%

 o
f 

th
e 

fu
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 n
ee

d
 t

o
 b

e 
sp

en
t 

o
n

 im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 in

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
A

re
as

.  
O

th
er

 

p
ro

gr
am

 d
et

ai
ls

 T
B

D
.

St
u

d
en

t 
B

u
s 

P
as

s 
P

ro
gr

am
3

.2
%

5
.0

%
$

2
7

,2
0

1
,6

0
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 e
xp

an
d

 t
h

e 
st

u
d

en
t 

b
u

s 
p

as
s 

p
ro

gr
am

 in
 t

w
o

 w
ay

s.
  F

ir
st

, 

p
as

se
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 m

id
d

le
 s

ch
o

o
l s

tu
d

en
ts

.  
Se

co
n

d
ly

, p
as

se
s 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e 

av
ai

la
b

le
 t

o
 s

tu
d

en
ts

 (
h

ig
h

 s
ch

o
o

l a
n

d
 m

id
d

le
 s

ch
o

o
l)

 r
e

ga
rd

le
ss

 o
f 

in
co

m
e 

le
ve

l. 
 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Se

n
io

rs
 &

 P
eo

p
le

 w
it

h
 D

is
ab

ili
ti

es
 

1
0

.6
%

5
.0

%
$

2
7

,2
0

1
,6

0
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
ei

th
er

 c
ap

it
al

 o
r 

o
p

er
at

io
n

s.
  

C
le

an
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

N
/A

2
.0

%
$

1
0

,8
8

0
,6

4
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

fu
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
p

ro
gr

am
s 

o
r 

sm
al

l-
sc

al
e 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
th

at
 h

av
e 

an
 

ai
r 

q
u

al
it

y 
o

r 
G

H
G

 r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 b
en

ef
it

.  
P

o
te

n
ti

al
 e

xa
m

p
le

s 
in

cl
u

d
e:

 c
ar

-s
h

ar
in

g,
 b

ik
e-

sh
ar

in
g,

 e
le

ct
ri

c 
ve

h
ic

le
 in

fr
as

tr
u

ct
u

re
, a

lt
er

n
at

iv
e 

fu
el

 v
eh

ic
le

s,
 a

n
d

 n
o

n
-m

o
to

ri
ze

d
 (

b
ik

e 

an
d

 p
ed

) 
im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

.  
M

o
re

 s
p

ec
if

ic
 p

ro
gr

am
 d

et
ai

ls
 T

B
D

.  

N
o

 D
is

p
la

ce
m

en
t 

fr
o

m
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t 

A
re

a
N

/A
2

.0
%

$
1

0
,8

8
0

,6
4

0

Th
es

e 
fu

n
d

s 
co

u
ld

 b
e 

u
se

d
 f

o
r 

th
e 

d
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t,

 p
re

se
rv

at
io

n
 o

r 
o

p
er

at
io

n
 o

f 
h

o
u

si
n

g 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 t

o
 lo

w
er

-i
n

co
m

e 
h

o
u

se
h

o
ld

s,
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 t

h
at

 h
ig

h
-p

ro
p

en
si

ty
 t

ra
n

si
t 

ri
d

er
s 

ca
n

 

liv
e 

n
ea

r 
tr

an
si

t 
st

o
p

s.

C
o

m
m

u
te

 A
lt

er
n

at
iv

es
 (

TD
M

)
1

.1
%

0
.5

%
$

2
,7

2
0

,1
6

0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

w
o

u
ld

 p
ro

m
o

te
 a

lt
er

n
at

iv
es

 t
o

 c
o

m
m

u
ti

n
g 

in
 S

O
V

s.
  E

lig
ib

le
 

p
ro

je
ct

s 
m

ay
 in

cl
u

d
e,

 b
u

t 
ar

e
 n

o
t 

lim
it

ed
 t

o
: 

p
ar

k 
an

d
 r

id
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s,
 c

ar
p

o
o

lin
g,

 

va
n

p
o

o
lin

g,
 t

ra
n

si
t 

in
ce

n
ti

ve
s,

 b
ic

yc
le

 a
n

d
 p

ed
es

tr
ia

n
 f

ac
ili

ti
es

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g 
si

d
ew

al
ks

, 

lo
ck

er
s,

 r
ac

ks
, e

tc
.)

, G
u

ar
an

te
e

d
 R

id
e

 H
o

m
e,

 c
o

n
ge

st
io

n
 m

it
ig

at
io

n
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

,a
n

d
 

em
p

lo
ye

r 
o

u
tr

ea
ch

.

Su
b

re
gi

o
n

al
 T

ra
n

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 N
ee

d
s 

1
.3

%
0

.5
%

$
2

,7
2

0
,1

6
0

Th
es

e 
p

ro
gr

am
 f

u
n

d
s 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
u

se
d

 f
o

r 
an

y 
p

ro
je

ct
 o

r 
p

ro
gr

am
 id

en
ti

fi
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

ex
p

en
d

it
u

re
 p

la
n

.

To
ta

l
1

0
0

.0
%

1
0

0
.0

%
$

5
4

4
,0

3
2

,0
0

0

7B-2



A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
P

ro
p

o
sa

ls
 f

o
r 

20
16

 T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

at
io

n
 S

al
e

s 
Ta

x 
P

ro
gr

am
—

W
C

C
TA

C
 a

re
a 

 R
EC

O
M

M
EN

D
A

TI
O

N
S 

FO
R

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

T
O

 F
U

N
D

 

P
ro

je
ct

/P
ro

gr
am

 
1

. 
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

W
es

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
M

ea
su

re
 J

 
A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 

2
. 

Ju
ly

 
W

C
C

TA
C

 
P

ro
p

o
sa

l  

3
. 

Ju
ly

 
C

h
an

ge
 

fr
o

m
 

M
e

as
u

re
 J

 
(C

o
lu

m
n

 2
 

d
iv

id
ed

 b
y 

 
C

o
lu

m
n

 1
) 

4
. 

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
(r

ev
is

io
n

 t
o

 
C

o
lu

m
n

 2
) 

5
. 

R
e

as
o

n
s 

fo
r 

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t’
s 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l 

M
A

IN
TA

IN
 S

H
A

R
E 

O
F 

FU
N

D
IN

G
 F

O
R

 
B

U
S 

SE
R

V
IC

E 

B
u

s 
Se

rv
ic

e
 Im

p
ro

ve
m

e
n

ts
 

3
0

.2
%

 
1

0
%

 
 -

6
7

%
 

 3
0

%
 

Fu
ll 

fu
n

d
in

g 
w

ill
 a

llo
w

 b
u

s 
o

p
e

ra
to

rs
 t

o
 r

u
n

 m
o

re
 

fr
eq

u
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e 
an

d
 

m
ak

e 
ca

p
it

al
 

im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

.  
 Th

e 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

m
ea

su
re

 i
s 

o
n

e 
o

f 
th

e 
fe

w
 s

o
u

rc
e

s 
fo

r 
b

u
s 

o
p

er
at

in
g 

fu
n

d
s 

 
 W

it
h

 m
o

re
 f

re
q

u
en

t 
se

rv
ic

e,
 A

C
 T

ra
n

si
t 

ca
n

 
p

ro
vi

d
e 

b
et

te
r 

co
n

n
e

ct
io

n
s 

at
 B

A
R

T.
  T

o
d

ay
 t

h
e 

o
n

ly
 li

n
e 

A
C

 li
n

e 
th

at
 r

u
n

s 
fr

e
q

u
en

tl
y 

is
 S

an
 

P
ab

lo
 A

ve
n

u
e

 
 M

o
re

 b
u

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill
 h

el
p

 m
o

re
 p

eo
p

le
 t

ra
ve

l i
n

 
en

vi
ro

n
m

en
ta

lly
 g

re
en

 w
ay

s 
 M

o
re

 b
u

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
w

ill
 b

u
ild

 e
q

u
it

y 
b

y 
h

el
p

in
g 

lo
w

 
in

co
m

e 
p

eo
p

le
 t

ra
ve

l  

D
IR

EC
T 

P
A

R
A

TR
A

N
SI

T 
FU

N
D

S 
TO

  
EA

ST
 B

A
Y

 P
A

R
A

TR
A

N
SI

T
 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
Se

n
io

rs
 a

n
d

 P
e

o
p

le
 

w
it

h
 D

is
ab

ili
ti

e
s 

(P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t)
 

1
0

.6
%

 
  5

%
 

-5
3

%
 

   
5

%
 

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
d

o
es

 n
o

t 
p

ro
p

o
se

 a
 c

h
an

ge
 in

 t
h

e 
sh

ar
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d
 t

o
 p

ar
at

ra
n

si
t.

 W
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
 t

h
at

 
th

es
e 

p
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
fu

n
d

s 
b

e 
al

lo
ca

te
d

 t
o

 E
as

t 
B

ay
 

P
ar

at
ra

n
si

t 
b

ec
au

se
 it

 c
ar

ri
e

s 
a 

la
rg

e 
p

as
se

n
ge

r 
lo

ad
 b

u
t 

n
o

w
 o

n
ly

 g
et

s 
$

3
0

0
,0

0
0

 p
er

 y
ea

r.
  

7C-1



A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
R

e
co

m
m

e
n

d
at

io
n

s 
fo

r 
R

e
al

lo
ca

ti
o

n
s 

fr
o

m
 J

u
ly

 P
ro

p
o

sa
l 

 To
 m

ai
n

ta
in

 b
u

s 
se

rv
ic

e 
fu

n
d

in
g 

at
 t

h
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

le
ve

l, 
th

e 
sh

ar
e 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g 
d

ev
o

te
d

 t
o

 s
o

m
e 

o
th

er
 li

n
e 

it
em

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d

 t
o

 b
e 

re
al

lo
ca

te
d

. T
h

is
 is

 A
C

 

Tr
an

si
t’

s 
re

co
m

m
en

d
at

io
n

 a
b

o
u

t 
h

o
w

 t
h

at
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e 
ac

h
ie

ve
d

.  
A

t 
a 

ti
m

e 
w

h
en

 t
ra

n
si

t 
is

 e
ve

r 
m

o
re

 p
o

p
u

la
r 

an
d

 s
o

m
e

ti
m

es
 o

ve
rc

ro
w

d
ed

, w
h

en
 

re
gi

o
n

al
 a

n
d

 s
ta

te
 a

ge
n

ci
es

 c
al

l f
o

r 
p

la
n

n
in

g 
an

d
 d

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t 
to

 f
o

cu
s 

o
n

 t
ra

n
si

t,
 a

n
d

 w
h

en
 t

ra
n

si
t 

p
o

lls
 h

ig
h

ly
 a

m
o

n
g 

W
es

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 v
o

te
rs

, w
e

 

b
el

ie
ve

 t
h

at
 t

h
is

 m
ea

su
re

 s
h

o
u

ld
 b

e 
tr

an
si

t-
o

ri
en

te
d

. F
o

r 
so

m
e 

o
f 

th
e 

lin
e 

it
em

s 
b

el
o

w
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l i

n
cr

ea
se

s 
th

e 
am

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
a 

p
ro

gr
am

 o
r 

p
ro

je
ct

 a
b

o
ve

 c
u

rr
en

t 
le

ve
ls

. L
o

ca
l s

tr
ee

ts
 a

n
d

 r
o

ad
s 

w
o

u
ld

 h
av

e 
a 

h
ig

h
er

 s
h

ar
e 

th
an

 in
 M

ea
su

re
 J

.  
O

n
ly

 it
em

s 
w

h
er

e 
A

C
 T

ra
n

si
t 

p
ro

p
o

se
s 

a 
ch

an
ge

 in
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
ar

e 
lis

te
d

.  

 A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t’
s 

p
ri

o
ri

ty
 is

 im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

b
u

s 
se

rv
ic

e.
 T

h
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

b
el

o
w

 a
re

 a
 w

ay
 t

o
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

fu
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
th

at
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

. H
o

w
ev

er
, i

f 
B

o
ar

d
m

em
b

er
s 

w
is

h
 

to
 f

in
d

 o
th

er
 w

ay
s 

to
 r

ea
llo

ca
te

 f
u

n
d

s 
so

 t
h

at
 b

u
s 

se
rv

ic
e 

im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
 in

cr
ea

se
, w

e 
ar

e 
n

o
t 

o
p

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 t
h

at
. 

P
ro

je
ct

/P
ro

gr
am

 
1

. 
Ex

is
ti

n
g 

W
es

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
M

ea
su

re
 J

 
A

ll
o

ca
ti

o
n

 

2
. 

Ju
ly

 W
C

C
TA

C
 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l  

 

3
. 

Ju
ly

 C
h

an
ge

 f
ro

m
 

M
e

as
u

re
 J

 
(C

o
lu

m
n

 2
 d

iv
id

ed
 

b
y 

C
o

lu
m

n
 1

) 

4
. 

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t 
p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
(r

ev
is

io
n

 t
o

 
C

o
lu

m
n

 2
) 

5
. 

R
e

as
o

n
s 

fo
r 

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t’
s 

P
ro

p
o

sa
l 

I-
8

0
 In

te
rc

h
an

ge
s 

   
6

.6
%

 
   

1
1

.0
%

  
($

6
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

) 
+6

7
%

 
   

5
.0

%
 

So
m

e 
lis

te
d

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
u

n
lik

el
y;

 J
u

ly
  p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
fo

cu
se

s 
4

4
%

 o
f 

W
es

t 
C

o
u

n
ty

 f
u

n
d

in
g 

o
n

 r
o

ad
s 

H
ig

h
 C

ap
ac

it
y 

Tr
an

si
t 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
e

n
ts

 

   
  0

%
—

N
ew

 
  1

0
.0

%
  

($
5

5
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
) 

N
o

 p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 c
h

an
ge

 
b

ec
au

se
 p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

n
o

t 
a 

p
ro

je
ct

 

   
5

.0
%

 
Th

e 
Ju

ly
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
is

 t
o

o
 li

tt
le

 t
o

 b
u

ild
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 
b

u
t 

m
o

re
 t

h
an

 is
 n

ee
d

ed
 f

o
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g.

  W
e 

p
ro

p
o

se
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

an
d

 
d

es
ig

n
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 a
n

y 
p

ro
je

ct
s 

th
at

 a
re

 c
h

o
se

n
. 

P
o

te
n

ti
al

 t
ra

n
si

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 n

o
t 

b
e 

fu
n

d
ed

 a
t 

th
e 

ex
p

en
se

 o
f 

cu
rr

en
t 

tr
an

si
t.

  

Lo
ca

l S
tr

e
e

ts
 a

n
d

 
Si

d
e

w
al

ks
 

2
0

.7
%

 
2

8
.0

%
  

($
1

5
2

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

) 
+3

5
%

 
 2

5
.0

%
  

A
C

 T
ra

n
si

t’
s 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l w

o
u

ld
 p

ro
vi

d
e 

a 
2

0
%

 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
h

is
 it

e
m

’s
 s

h
ar

e
. T

h
e 

G
o

ve
rn

o
r 

h
as

 
p

ro
p

o
se

d
 in

cr
ea

se
d

 s
ta

te
 f

u
n

d
in

g 
fo

r 
ro

ad
s.

 

Fe
rr

y 
Se

rv
ic

e
 

  9
.9

%
 

   
  5

%
 

($
2

7
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
) 

-4
9

%
 

  1
.0

%
 

Fe
rr

ie
s 

h
av

e 
st

ro
n

g 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

fu
n

d
in

g 
an

d
 h

ig
h

 
co

st
s 

p
er

 p
as

se
n

ge
r.

  

C
le

an
 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 
  0

%
--

N
ew

 
   

  2
%

 
 (

$
1

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
) 

N
o

 p
er

ce
n

ta
ge

 c
h

an
ge

 
b

ec
au

se
 p

re
vi

o
u

sl
y 

n
o

t 
a 

p
ro

je
ct

 

   
 0

%
 

Sm
al

l, 
n

e
w

, w
o

rt
h

w
h

ile
 b

u
t 

co
m

p
le

x 
p

ro
gr

am
 

th
at

 c
an

n
o

t 
ad

d
re

ss
 s

o
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 
m

aj
o

r 
n

ee
d

s 
in

 t
h

is
 f

ie
ld

. S
o

m
e 

co
u

ld
 b

e 
fu

n
d

ed
 f

ro
m

 lo
ca

l 
st

re
et

s 
an

d
 s

id
e

w
al

ks
 f

u
n

d
.  

 

7C-2



 

 

 

TO: 

 

 

WCCTAC Board 

 

 

DATE: 

 

 

February 26, 2016 

FR: John Nemeth, Executive Director 

RE: West Contra Costa High Capacity Transit Study 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 

1. Direct staff to move forward with an evaluation of alternatives using the proposed 
evaluation criteria. 

2. Confirm Board direction from last month to conduct public workshops in April. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION 

At the January Board meeting, WCCTAC’s consultants for the West County High Capacity 
Transit Study provided an overview of eight preliminary alternatives.  These included 
express bus, bus rapid transit, standard gauge commuter rail, and BART rail concepts.   
 
The alternatives were described in detail in Technical Memorandum 8.  The consultants 
also discussed criteria for evaluating these preliminary alternatives, which were described 
in Technical Memo 9.  The technical documents were posted on the Study’s website 
(www.westcountytransitstudy.com) and paper copies were distributed to interested 
Board members. 
 

Given that the discussion of preliminary alternatives and evaluation criteria involved a 
considerable amount of information, the Board decided to revisit this subject at the 
February meeting.  Staff will provide some additional information about how the eight 
preliminary alternatives were developed and will answer any Board questions about the 
information in the Technical Memoranda 7, 8 & 9.  
 
Staff also seeks to confirm the Board’s decision to move forward with public workshops in 
April.   

 

8-1

http://www.westcountytransitstudy.com/




 

 

 
 
 
January 25, 2016 
 
 
Mr. Randell Iwasaki, Executive Director 
Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
2999 Oak Road, Suite 100   
Walnut Creek CA 94597 
 
RE:  WCCTAC Board Meeting Summary  
 
Dear Randy: 
 
The WCCTAC Board, at its January 25, 2016 meeting, took the following actions that 
may be of interest to CCTA: 
 

1. Reappointed CCTA “Even-Year” Representative, Janet Abelson and CCTA 
Alternate, Sherry McCoy.   

 
2. Re-appointed WCCTAC Chair, Sherry McCoy and WCCTAC Vice-Chair, Janet 

Abelson.        
 

3. Approved proposed programming for the Measure J Strategic Plan Update. 
 

4. Reviewed draft conceptual alternatives for the West County High Capacity 
Transit Study and provided input and direction on content and study timing.    

 
5. The TEP agenda item did not get discussed due to time limitations. 

 
Sincerely, 

       
 
 

John Nemeth 
Executive Director 
 
 
cc:  Danice Rosenbohm, CCTA; Corrine Dutra-Roberts, TRANSPAC; Jamar Stamps, Robert 
Sarmiento, TRANSPLAN; Lisa Bobadilla, SWAT 

 

 

 
El Cerrito 

 

 

 

 

 

Hercules 
 
 
 
 
 

Pinole 
 
 
 
 
 

Richmond 
 
 
 
 
 

San Pablo 
 
 
 
 
 

Contra Costa 
County 

 
 
 
 
 

AC Transit 
 
 
 
 
 

BART 
 
 
 
 
 

WestCAT 

11a-1





  

 
 

 
ACRONYM LIST. Below are acronyms frequently utilized in WCCTAC communications.  
 
 
ABAG: Association of Bay Area Governments 
ACCMA: Alameda Country Congestion Management Agency (now the ACTC) 
ACTC: Alameda County Transportation Commission (formerly ACCMA) 
ADA: Americans with Disabilities Act 
APC: Administration and Projects Committee (CCTA) 
ATP:  Active Transportation Program 
BAAQMD: Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
BATA: Bay Area Toll Authority 
BCDC: Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Caltrans: California Department of Transportation 
CCTA: Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CEQA: California Environmental Quality Act 
CMAs: Congestion Management Agencies 
CMAQ: Congestion Management and Air Quality 
CMIA: Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (Prop 1B bond fund) 
CMP: Congestion Management Program 
CTP: Contra Costa Countywide Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
CSMP: Corridor System Management Plan 
CTC: California Transportation Commission 
CTPL: Comprehensive Transportation Project List 
DEIR: Draft Environmental Impact Report 
EBRPD: East Bay Regional Park District 
EIR: Environmental Impact Report 
EIS: Environmental Impact Statement 
EVP: Emergency Vehicle Preemption (traffic signals) 
FHWA: Federal Highway Administration 
FTA: Federal Transit Administration 
FY: Fiscal Year 
HOV: High Occupancy Vehicle Lane 
ICM: Integrated Corridor Mobility 
ITC or HITC: Hercules Intermodal Transit Center 
ITS: Intelligent Transportations System  
LOS: Level of Service (traffic) 
MOU: Memorandum of Understanding 
MPO: Metropolitan Planning Organization 
MTC: Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
MTSO: Multi-Modal Transportation Service Objective 
NEPA: National Environmental Policy Act 

11b-1



                       

           

O&M: Operations and Maintenance 
OBAG: One Bay Area Grant 
PAC: Policy Advisory Committee 
PBTF- Pedestrian, Bicycle and Trail Facilities  
PC: Planning Committee (CCTA) 
PDA: Priority Development Areas 
PSR: Project Study Report (Caltrans) 
RHNA: Regional Housing Needs Allocation (ABAG) 
RPTC: Richmond Parkway Transit Center 
RTIP: Regional Transportation Improvement Program 
RTP: Regional Transportation Plan 
RTPC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee 
SCS: Sustainable Communities Strategy 
SHPO: State Historic and Preservation Officer 
SOV: Single Occupant Vehicle 
STA: State Transit Assistance 
STARS: Sustainable Transportation Analysis & Rating System 
STIP: State Transportation Improvement Program 
SWAT: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Southwest County 
TAC: Technical Advisory Committee 
TCC: Technical Coordinating Committee (CCTA) 
TDA: Transit Development Act funds 
TDM: Transportation Demand Management 
TFCA: Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
TEP: Transportation Expenditure Plan 
TLC: Transportation for Livable Communities 
TOD: Transit Oriented Development 
TRANSPAC: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for Central County 
TRANSPLAN: Regional Transportation Planning Committee for East County 
TSP: Transit Signal Priority (traffic signals and buses) 
VMT: Vehicle Miles Traveled 
WCCTAC: West County Costa Transportation Advisory Committee 
 

11b-2


	ED Report-February
	New TEP Schedule.pdf
	1.1 combined.pdf
	1 1_TEP_Development_Process-r1.pdf
	1.1 Att A Updated Stakeholder Org Chart.pdf
	1.1 Att B Patch to TEP - Process Timeline.pdf

	This Page Intentionally Blank.pdf




